
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 

Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240327. 

 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below and on 
the attached spreadsheet: 

 
Please can you disclose to me the following information regarding to the 
positions of Make Ready Centre Manager (Paddock Wood) and Operating Unit 
Manager (Thanet): 

1. From January 2022 onwards, the dates of all adverts; and, 

a. MRCM (PW) 
 

21/02/2023- 07/03/2023 

 
b. OUM Thanet 

 
No campaign since 2019 

 
2. The opening and closing dates of the recruitment cycles; and, 

 
a. As above 

 
b. OUM Thanet 

 
No campaign since 2019 



3. Whether the role was advertised as a secondment/acting-up/ full-time 
basis; and, 

a. MRCM 
 

6-month secondment, full time 

 
b. OUM Thanet 

 
No campaign since 2019 

 
4. Whether the role was applicable to internal or external candidates; and, 

a. MRCM 
 

Open to internal candidates only 

 
b. OUM Thanet 

 
No campaign since 2019 

 
5. Whether, for each role at each cycle, there were more, or less, than 10 

applicants; and, 

a. If there were more than 10, the number applied, the number 
shortlisted and who had the opportunity of the participating in. 

 
MRCM 

 
Less than 10 applicants 

OUM Thanet 
 

No campaign since 2019 

 
Less than 10, we are unable to provide exact figures as these could be identifiable to 
individuals. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 

Yours sincerely 
 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


